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May 19,2011 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 S. Monroe St., Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 110077-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 01887-11 be returned to 
the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC: cec 
Enclosure 

cc: Sakina Deas, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Pauline Evans, Office of the General Counsel 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 675815) 

Attachments: 02858-11.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of 

Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-lf13-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


Lf/l6/l011 



eLK OfficIal Flllng****4111201112:22 PM ***** f 

Matilda Sanders f'5C - I I - ,01 X"r"l~etft - Th 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 201112:20 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Cc: Pauline Evans; Adam Teitzman IIIAdmlnistntive0 Pmies 0 Cor!sumerSubject: Order 1 Notice Submitted 

DOCUMa'T NO. QIC1ZD-11 
Date and Time: 4/1/2011 12:18;00 PM l!:"STRIBUnON: •Docket Number: 110077-Tl 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110077\110077.ord.att.neustar.grant.pere.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DIRECTING NEUSTAR TO 

PROVIDE BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. DIB! A AT&T FLORIDA 


WITH ADDITIONAL NUMBERING RESOURCES 


GlOria Ross 
bCommission Deputy Clerk" 

Office of the General Counsel oFlorida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMiSSlON CLERK 

(850)4 13-6770 

March 23,201 1 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Esquire 
AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110077-TL 

Dear Mr. Gurdian: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for expedited review of growth code denial 
by Number Pooling Administrator for the Jacksonville exchange (Loretta), by BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. dibla AT&T Florida, which was iiled in this office on March 21, 
201 1, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 or FAX (850) 
413-71 80. 
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~ Case Assignment and Schedu1ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110077-TL Date Docketed: ~~~~ Tit1e: 	 Petition for expedited review of growth code denial by Number 
Poo1ing Administrator for the Jacksonville exchange (Loretta), 
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 

DJSTRrBUilOj~:
Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B12 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
S.taff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (B50) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
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Recommended assiQnments for hearinQ 30. 
and/or decidinQ this case: 31. 

32. 
Fun Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counse 1 39. 
40. 
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Date: 
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Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110077-Tl Date Docketed: 03L21/2011 Title: Petition for expedited review of growth code denial by Number 
Pooling Administrator for the Jacksonville exchange (loretta), 
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B12 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJCUMENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments !FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff S Deas, B Casey [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 03/21/20111. Code Denial Petition Filed 
NONE 03/28/20112. Expedited Process Criteria Examined 
NONE 04/01/20113. Recommendation to Office of General Counsel 
NONE 04/11/20114. PAA Order 
NONE 05/05/20115. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
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Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chairman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
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Where panels are assigned the senior COlll1lissioner is Panel Chairman: 
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 Approved:
Where one COlll1lissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/2912011 \
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